
cLle Offlc'a' FII'ng**u12IBI2011 2:01 PM ***** 1 

Matilda Sander. 

From: Carolyn Craig 
Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2011 2:01 PM '0 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices; Pauline Robinson ~ CJ.~,. 

~t[}) 
~~ 

~ 

Subject: Order I Notice Submitted \ - -:::-:: 

Date and Time: 1218/2011 2:00:00 PM 
Docket Number: 110008-0T and 090538-TP 
Filename I Path: S:\psc\ClK\WP\GCORDERS\11 0008.ord.mcalister.navigator.pere.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE 

7vi /DooR - 6Signed by Chairman Graham 

~~ () , 003 '8-~ 
_/ IAdministrative Assistant III 

Office of the General Counsel 
Phone: (850) 413-6206 I L 

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE 

MAdmiDistrati'VeD PaltiesD CODsumer 

~UMENT . NO. CfX)43- (I 
DlSTRIBU~TI:.::O:.:..:N.:...:-0;;;;;;;';;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;.;..1 



I 
-

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 


ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
! COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 

Access Point, Inc. Richard.BrowniWAccessPointlnc.com No 
Alan C. Gold, P.A. agold@acgoldlaw.com No 
Bingham Law Firm (10) eric.branfman(cilbingham.com No 

I Brickfield Law Firm (II) jbrew(cilbbrslaw.com No 
BriCkfield Law Firm (11 a) ataylor(cilbbrslaw.com No 
Briggs Law Firm (QR-II) mslaven@briggs.com No 
Broadwing Communications, LLC TX804 Greg.Diamond@leveI3.com No 
BullsJ:b'e Telecom, Inc. dbailey(cilbullseyetelecom.com No 
DeltaCom, Inc. tony.mastando(cildeltacom.com No j 

Florida Power & Light Company (QR-II) Bryan.Anderson{i1lfpl.com No 
Granite Telecommunications, LLC TX685 rcurrier{i1lgranitenct.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (lOFeil) mfeil{i1lgunster.com No 
Klein Law Group (10) AKlein(a)kleinlawPLLC.com No 
Light year Network Solutions, LLC iohn.greive(a)lightyear.net No 
Malish Law Firm cmalishra2malishcowan.com No ! 

Marc Mazo powck@aol.com No 
I Navigator Telecommunications, LLC mike(a)navtel.com No 

ommunications, Inc. john.messenger(a)vaetec.com No 
Pennington Law Firm (10) gene(a)venningtonlaw.com No 
Qwest Communications Company, LLC (lODuarte) Alex.Duarte(a)qwest.com No 
Qwest Communications Company, LLC (lOHsiao) doug.hsiao@qwest.com No 
Qwest Communications Company, LLC (lOSherr) Adam.Sherr@qwest.com No 
Qwest Communications Company, LLC (lOTopp Jason.Topp@qwest.com No 

Qwest Communications, LLC d/b/a CenturyLink QCC susan.masterton@centuryJink,com No 

Rutledge Law Firm (10) marsha@reuphlaw.com No 

Rutledge Law Firm (QR- J I) marsha(cilreuphlaw.com No 

Sprint Nextel (QR-Il Atkinson/Berlin) bill,atkinson@sprint.com No 

tw telecom of florida 1. p. Caroll'J1·Ridle~@twtelecom.com No 

US LEC of Florida LLC d/b/a PAETEC Business philip.macres@bingham,com No 

Services 
Verizon Access Transmission Services TA005 david.christian{i1lverizon.com No 

Verizon Florida LLC (lOATL) de.oroark@verizon.com No I 

Verizon Florida LLC (QR-II Tampa) de.oroark@verizon.com No 

Verizon Wireless (QR-II Kohler) elizabeth.kohler{i1lverizonwireless.com No 

I Wind stream NuVox Inc. bettye.j.willis{i1lwindstream.com No 

XO Communications Services, Inc. TX205 john.ivanuska!@xo.com No 

Printed on 12/8/2011 at 5:38:58 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and til... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 08846-11 (EmaillD = 513821) 

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with 
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an 
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically. 

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission 
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 
08846-11 (4 pgs.) Order PSC-11-0562-FOF-OT 

authorizing appearance as qualified 
representative to Michael McAlister for 
Navigator, in Docket 090538-TP only, for 
the duration of the docket. 

12/8/2011 




Psc- f J-033~ -f:ot::-eJr­

Marguerite McLean RECEi!\f5Q ~P8G 
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2011 10:00 AM 11 AUG -4 AM 10: ItO 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Pauline Robinson; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted C3~0 COMMISSION 

~ CLERK 
Date and Time: 8/4/2011 9:57:00 AM 
Docket Number: 110008-0T 
Filename I Path: 1:\2011\110008\11 0008.susan. montgomery.attflorida.qual.rep.grant.pere.doc 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE 

AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE 


Order signed by Commissioner Graham. 

{itOria Ross 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission fo..'f.e'o a850-413-6214 

fYl~\\ib \ 
e'('r)~\\~'o ()­

1 



1 el.K OWlclal Flllng*** ft8/2212011 9:25 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 9:25 AM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 11 JUN 22 AM 10: 37 
Cc: Pauline Robinson; Martha Brown; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

COMMISSION 
Date and Time: 6/22/2011 9:20:00 AM CLERK 
Docket Number: 110008-0T; 110056-TP 
Filename 1Path: 1:\2011\110008\11 0056.110008.savage.brighthouse.rep.pere.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE 

AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE 


Order signed by Chairman Graham. 
___.~lW~"'~I011'_"'''''--''''''''----' 

F,SC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
filOria :Ross En Alltninistrative 0 Plirties 0 Consumer 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission ~:;~;~~~~.~.~; I 
850-413-6214 

~~j/bOD8 - D r 
PH7D~ -7f' 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 


B"riCkfield Law Firm (II) 
~-~- ~--~~-i-:-:-'--~~~-

ibrew@bbrslaw.com No 
---~~ 

~field Law Firm (1Ia) atllylorCiilbbrslaw.com No 
-----~~ ~ 

Briggs Law Firm {QR-112 mslave~briggs.com No 
Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), TX63 I marva.johnson@mybrighthouse.com No 
LLC 

-~~~-

Davis Law Firm (I I) chrissa_"-(ige@dw1.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (QR-II) B!yan.Anders~.com No 

~~~ 

Gunster La\\! Firm (IIKeatin~ bkeating@jgunster.com No 
Malish Law Firm cmalis1!.@.malishcowan.com No 

r-Marc Mazo powck(jvaol.com No 
. Rutledge Law Firm {QR-Ill marsha@jreuphlaw.com i No 

~-

fS;;rint Nextel ~QR-II Atkinson/Berlin) bill.atkinson@sprint.com • No 
Verizon (II) 

~~~- r----~ 

david.christian@verizon.com No 
Verizon Florida LLC (QR-II Tampal de.oroark@verizon.com No 
Verizon Wireless {OR-II Kohler} elizabeth.kohler@verizonwireless.com No 

-~--~- -~-. ~ 

~Al 
ADDRESS 

PARTY EMAIL 
IN 

MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 

Printed on 6/22/2011 at 5:00:42 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =260113) 


Attachments: 04303-11.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

6122/2011 




1 eLK Official Filing****3/22/2011 9:53 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 
- f.' eil\ ,r-,-,\ P,u' "~I ,
_J ~ ,'I I~l' ._-- ~.1...1I _. _ •• " L...I , 1 u JFrom: Gloria Ross 

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 9:51 AM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 11 ~1AR 22 AM 10: 59
Cc: Pauline Evans; Rosanne Gervasi; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

C0l1t'1i SS iON 
Date and Time: 3/22120119:41:00 AM CLERK 
Docket Number: 110008·0T; 11 0063-EU 
Filename 1Path: 1:\2011 \11 0008\11 0008.11 0063.ord.mazo.DestinGulfGate.rep.pere.doc 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE 

AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE 


j 110008 - Dr 
Order signed by Chairman Graham. 

Fft'f~ ,. 
{ilOria :Ross JV1,l+'f L i£tJ ­
Commission Deputy Clerk II .FfSC, CLK - cORRESPONDENCE
Office of the General Counsel t,MITIL&J ­
Florida Public Service Commission tz'iAdministradveO ~Deo-mer 

DOCUMENT NoklQau3-\ \ 
DIS11UBUTlON: 

850-413-6214 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110063 

Marc Mazo 

PARTY 
NAME 

! COMPANY 
CODE 

n()wck@aol.com 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS I 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 

I 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I No 

..... 
' 

Printed on 3/22/2011 at 12:15:33 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 


Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =909764) 


Attachments: 01900-11.pdf 

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

3/2212011 




1 eLK Official Flllng****2141201112:56 PM ***** II0006-rul 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Friday, February 04, 2011 12:51 PM 
To: CLK - Orders 1Notices 11 fEB - ~ PM \: 23
Cc: Pauline Evans; Martha Brown; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

CO~WllSS\ON 
Date and Time: 2/4/2011 12:45:00 PM CLERK 
Docket Number: 100434-TP & 11 0008-0T 
Filename 1Path: 1:\2011\110008.ord.malish.nexus.rep.pere.doc 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE 

AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE 


I 
(//OODd- Or 

Signed by Chairman Graham. .~ 
/ I

fAX-rf:O ,/ 

(Ylrtf li!fD / S 
FPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

/? Ii3Admini!fll1ive 0 Prlties 0 Consumer{:;vvtILtiJ -" 
(itOria twss DOCUMENT NO.CX)Qj '3--11 
Commission Deputy Clerk II IDiSTRIBUTION: ._.
Office of the General Counsel L: ..... t: M_..-­
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTY 
NAME 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

I COMPANY EMAIL 
CODE ADDRESS 

AT&T Florida (f/kJa BellSouth Telecommunications) greg.follensbee@att.com 
(IOag.1 
Brickfield Law Firm (II) j brew@bbrslaw.com 
Bricktield Law Firm (11 a} ataylor@bbrslaw.com 
Briggs Law Firm (QR:II) .. mslaven@briggs.com 
Florida Power & Light Company (QR-II) Bryan.Anderson@fpI.com 
Malish Law Firm • cmalish@malishcowan.com 
Messer Law Firm( I 0) .---. nhorton@lawfla.com 
Nexus Communications, Inc. sfenker l@earthlink.net 

J!!!!~ge Law Firm (OR-II) marsha@reuphlaw.com 
Sprint NextellQR-ll AlkinsonlBerlin) bill.atkinson@sprint.com 
Verizon Florida LLC (QR-ll Tampa) de.oroark@verizon.com 
~.~--. 

elizabeth.kohler@verizonwireless.comVerizon Wireless (QR-ll Kohler) i 

I 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

. No 
No 
No 

Printed on 2/4/2011 at3:20:21 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 852670) 


Attachments: 00856-11.pdf 


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

2/4/2011 




Diamond Williams c. - \ l - 0 04 ~ - Fa F - D (" 

From: Gloria Ross 1
Sent: Tuesday, February 01,2011 11 :44 AM " fES - \ M-\ \\: " 
To: CLK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Pauline Evans; Adam Teitzman 

r 0\-\ll\ \S S \ 0 H Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 
v CLER\\ 

Date and Time: 2/1/201111:41:00AM 
Docket Number: 110008-0T 
Filename I Path: 1:\2011 \11 0008\11 0008.ord.sherr.qwest.rep. pere.doc 
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver FPSe, eLK - CoRREsPONDENCE' 

J3lAdmin1Mndive O Parties D~ 
DOCUMENT NO·any:> 

ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE DISTRIBUTION: _ 
AS OUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE 

Signed by Chairman Graham. 

glOria :Ross 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 

1 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

P ARTICIP A TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110008 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Brickfield Law Firm (II) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
Brickfield Law Firm (lla) ataylor@bbrslaw.com No 
Briggs Law Firm (QR-1I) mslaven@briggs.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (QR-Il) Bryan.AndersonraJfpl.com No 
Malish Law Firm cmalish@malishcowan.com No 
Rutledge Law Firm (QR-Il) marsha@;-euphlaw.com No 
Sprint Nextel (QR-II AtkinsonlBerlin) bill.atkinson@sprint.com No 
Verizon Florida LLC (QR-Il Tampa) de.oroark@verizon.com No 
Verizon Wireless (QR-II Kohler) elizabeth.kohler@verizonwireless.com No 

Printed on 2/\/20\\ at 3:48:55 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 429839) 

Attachments: 00774-11.pdf 

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

2/1/2011 




1 eLK Ofllclal Flllng****11141201111:04 AM ***** 110002 -0 T 
Matilda Sanders oc-- \\ ... 003 6"'" Fo ... -01' 
From: 
Sent: 

Carolyn Craig 
Friday, January 14, 201111:02 AM 11 JAN \ 4 M1 \\: 30 

To: ClK - Orders 1Notices; Pauline Evans 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 

Order 1Notice Submitted 

1/14/2011 11 :00:00 AM 
COMt"\\SS\OH 

CLERK 
Docket Number: 110008-0T 
Filename 1Path: 11 0008.ord.o'roark. verizon.rep.pere.com 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

Order Authorizing Appearance as Qualified Representative (O'Roark), which has been signed by Chairman Graham. 

~~ 
Administrative Assistant III 
Office of the General Counsel 
Phone: (850) 413-6206 

k\L 0 

\'\A.O-i \ 0 

i:rV\Q<\ ( 




I 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110008 

PARTY 
NAME I 

COMPANY EMAIL 
CODE ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Verizon Florida LLC (IOTampa) I de.oroark@verizon.com No 

! 

! 

Primed on 1114/2011 at 3:18:31 PM 

- ..~.-.--------



'Poge 1of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =762069) 

Attachments: 00365-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of 

Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-4-13-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line: as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


1/1'1/2011 

--------"----_._... -. 



1 cLle ORle/al Flllng****1114/201111:04 AM ***** Iloo03-or 
Matilda Sanders 

rr=e~T f -$ , 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1Path: 
Order Type: 

Carolyn Craig 
Friday, January 14, 2011 10:59 AM 
ClK • Orders 1Notices; Pauline Evans 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

1/14/2011 10:58:00 AM 
110008·0T 
110008.ord.demenzes.CFATH20.rep.pere.com 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 

11 JAN 14 AM II: 30 

CO~H'lISSION
CLERK 


Order Authorizing Appearance as Qualified Representative (deMenzes), which has been signed by Chairman Graham. 

~~ 
Administrative Assistant III 
Office of the General Counsel 
Phone: (850) 413-6206 

o 
I 
oe~\~,l 

mc, eLK:C()IUU3SPONDBNCE 
aIAdministtaliveO ,.... OCoDl\lllf 
DOCUMENT NO. (mY3-ll 
DISTRIBUTION: 

http:110008.ord.demenzes.CFATH20.rep.pere.com


1 eLI( Otllclal Flllng****1114/2011 11:04 AM ***ee 

IlooOi'-o r 
Matilda Sander. 

From: Carolyn Craig 
Sent: Friday, January 14, 201110:58 AM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices; Pauline Evans 11 JAN I 4 AM If: 30 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

COhMISSION
Date and Time: 1/14/201110:57:00 AM CLERKDocket Number: 110008-OT 
Filename 1Path: 110008.ord.turner.att.rep.pere.com 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

Order Authorizing Appearance as Qualified Representative (Turner), which has been signed by Chairman Graham. 

~6uu9 
Administrative Assistant III 
Office of the General Counsel 
Phone: (850) 413-6206 

-------_ ..---_ ..­

http:110008.ord.turner.att.rep.pere.com


__ 

1 eLK OfficIal Flllng****1112/2011 2:55 PM ••••• 

Matilda Sanders g:5e-l! - D02.8 -fa F-6~ 1/6008--01 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

Gloria Ross 
Wednesday, January 12, 2011 2:55 PM 
CLK· Orders I Notices 
Pauline Evans; Adam Teitzman 
Order I Notice Submitted .-JIo :rJ...,...

.-JIo , .. 
t.- '0111212011 2:53:00 PM 

J... ./ 1\'110008·0T C) ~ '---:: 
/

1:\2011\110008\110008.ord.semmes.att.rep.pere.doc C"?:: - 'I",NSigned I Hand Deliver 13":. 
rr1-- ~. , ....' 
:::0 (./!UJ -0 

",'- 3 
0 r::-?...... 

ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE CJ'\ 
cJ"I

AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE 

FPSC. CLK • CORRESPONDENCE 
IlAdminislndvtD Parties OCOIIIIIIIer/FA-~e:O DOCUMENT NO. aDl~r /1(itOria :Ross 1 DISTRIBUTION;Commission Deputy Clerk II .iMMl(i)

Office of the General Counsel I.{Florida Public Service Commission f't141 U~:t) .. 
850~413-6214 



I 
110008 -[) 


FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATlNG EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET J J 0008 

ADDRESS 
INPARTY COMPANY EMAILI I I MASTERl\AME 

Brickfield Law Firm (11) 
Brickfield Law Firm (lla) 
Briggs and Morgan Law FIrm 

. Florida Power & Light Company 
~!int Nextel (11 a) 

Verizon Florida LLC (IOTamya) 
Verizon Wireless 

CODE ADDRESS 

jbrew@}bbrslaw.com 
ataylor@bbrslaw.com 
mslaven@briggs.com 
Bryan.Anderson({i)fpl.com 
bill.atkinson@sprint.com 
de.oroark@verizon.com 
elizabeth.kohler(ivverizonwireless.com 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

Printed on 1/13/2011 at 12:41:16 PM 

http:elizabeth.kohler(ivverizonwireless.com
mailto:de.oroark@verizon.com
mailto:bill.atkinson@sprint.com
http:Bryan.Anderson({i)fpl.com
mailto:mslaven@briggs.com
mailto:ataylor@bbrslaw.com
http:jbrew@}bbrslaw.com


Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD == 024763) 


Attachments: 00324-11.pdf 


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

1113/2011 

---------..--..~ .. ~-.~ 



1 eLK O"'c/al Flllag****1112/2011 2:52 PM ***** 

Matllrla Saarle,s p!)e. -} ( ..QQ ill - ED 'f - 0 r Ilo(JtJ??- oT 
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2011 2:52 PM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices J"]
Cc: Pauline Evans; Adam Teitzman ........ 
- ! ~ . -Subject: Order I Notice Submitted <­

:P* 0
C 1,"1-',::;;l.': 

Date and Time: 1/12/2011 2:49:00 PM --­
,-~.--(J _'0" . ,Docket Number: 110008-0T r ..;'" N 

Filename I Path: 1:\2011 \11 0008\11 0008.ord.brew.taylor.whitesprings.rep.pere.doc f'Tl(j) -0;AJcJlOrder Type: Signed I Hand Deliver :.l1t 1"1 ~-0 
-"'J,~'.-.. r:-? 

(J1 
(J1 

ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE 

AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVES 


-FP-SC-.-c-LK='cORiiBsPoNDENCE 
Admin~vt0 Parties DCO'IlIVftler 

DOCUMENT NO. QWq ~-11 
1 DISTRIBUTION: • 

glOria Ross 
Commission Deputy Clerk II flvt/tJlt:O - 7 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission if/lJA'1 t..&1D ­
850-413-6214 
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I PARTY 
NAME 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110008 

ICOMPANY EMAIL 
CODE ADDRESS 

I 
Brickfield Law Firm (11) 
Brickfield Law Firm (II a) 
Briggs and Morgan Law FIrm 
Florida Power & Light Company 
Sprint Nextel (11 a) 
Verizon Florida LLC (IOTampa) 

i Verizon Wireless 

jbrew@bbrslaw.com 
ataylor@bbrslaw.com 
mslaven@briggs.com 
Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com 
bill.atkinson@sprint.com 
de.oroark@verizon.com 
elizabeth.kohler@verizonwireless.com 

ADDRESS 

IN 


MASTER 

COMMISSION 


! 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No ! 

Printed on 1/13/2011 at 12:37:55 PM 

---------------..-~.-- .. 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 752339) 

Attachments: 00323-11.pdf 

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

1/1312011 




Page 1 of 1 

Diamond Williams 

From: Mary lVIacko 

Sent: Wednesday, January 12,2011 9:29 AM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form UNDOCKETED-00-01303 

Attachments: CCS Form UNDOCKETED-00-01303-00S.pdf 

Undocketed Case - CCS Form Number UNDOCKETED-00-01303-005 

Cancel day 1 of a I-day Rule Development Workshop - 01120/2011 - 9:30 a.m.­
12:30 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced 
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko 
at 413-6008. 

1112/2011 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 01112/2011 at 9:18 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Brise General Counsel 

Auditing & Performance Analysis Commissioner Balbis 
Commission Clerk Commissioner Brown 
Regulatory Analysis Executive Director 

Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham 

Docket Number: UNDOCKETED-­

1. Schedule Information 

Current Assignments 

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

Rule Development Workshop 01120/2011 Cancelled 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 

Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 12:30 p. 

Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Hearing StaffCommissioners 
Exam. 

ALL ED BI BL BWOH 

OH 

Commissioners 

ED IBI BL B~ ADM 

I 

Remarks: 25-6.0431 and 25-7.0931 and amend 25-22.0406 - Limited Proceedings 

The Staff workshop scheduled for 1/20111 has been cancelled. 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Kathryn Cowdery 

Commissioners 

H ED 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Commissioners 

OH ED BI BL BW ADM 

PSCICLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 



1 eLK Offlcial Fillng****111112011 11:58 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders P~e - \l ... DoZz.- fpf-=rP \ \00(2 ~ or 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 

Order Type: 


Gloria Ross 
Tuesday, January 11, 2011 11 :58 AM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Pauline Evans; Adam Teitzman 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

1/11/2011 11 :54:00 AM 
100386-TP & 110008-0T 
1:\2011\110008\11 0008\ord.slaven.ayotte.kohler.verizon.pere.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE 
AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTA TIVES 
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ritOria :Ross 3 
Commission Deputy Clerk II flirt u?fJ ­
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 



r---~ FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 


PARTY~ :-lAME 

I
I Brickfield Law Firm (\ 11 
I Brickfield Law Firm (1Ia) 
~~nd Morgan Law FIrm 
i Florida Power & Li~ht Company 
i Rade~ Law Firm 
I S2rint Nextel (11 a) 

Verizon Florida LLC (I0Tampa) 
i Verizon Wireless 
I Verizon Wireless 

COMPANY 

CODE 


ADDRESS 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I 
I 

jbrew(@bbrslaw.com No 
ataylonwbbrslaw.com No 
mslaven@!briggs.com No 
Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com No 
scIarkraJradeylaw.com No_ 
bill.atkinson@sprint.com , No 
de.oroarkiWverizon.com I No 
elizabeth.kohler@verizonwireless.com No 
Stephen. Rowell@Verizonwireless.com No 

Pnnted on 1/11/2011 at 3:21 :08 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =726007) 

Attachments: 00254~11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850413~6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

1/1112011 
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eLK Official Filing****111112011 11:32 AM . ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

(ilOria Ross 

7�L-\\ - bO�Lf- - 01 
Gloria Ross 
Tuesday, January 11, 2011 11 :29 AM 
ClK - Orders I Notices 

Pauline Evans; Adam Teitzman 
Order I Notice Submitted 

1/11/2011 11:26:00AM 
110008-0T 
1:\2011 \11 0008\11 0008.ord.atkinson.berlin.sprint.virgin.pere.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE 
AS REPRESENT A TIVES 

I 

7 

Lt 

Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 
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jbrew(@bbrslaw.com 
atay lor(Ci)bbrsla 

Briggs Morgan mslaven(Ci)briggs.com 
Light CompallL Bryan.Anderson(ml'pl.com 

Sprint II.atkinson(a)spri 
OTampa) de.oroark@verizon.com 

er(Ci)verizonwi 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110008 

ADDRESS 
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 
NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Bricktkld Law Firm ( I I) No 
Brick field Law Firm (II a) w. com No 

and Law Firm No 
r10rida Power & No 

Nextel ( I I a) bi n t. com No 
Yl:rizon Florida LLC (I No 
Yerizon Wireless elizabeth. koh I reless. com No 

Printed 011 1112/201 1 at 12:32 22 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 720314) 

Attachments: 00302-11.pdf 

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

1/12/2011 
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eLK OHicial Filing**'**111112011 11:25 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1 Path: 
Order Type: 

ytoria Ross 

C - I \ - C£) :A 3 - Fo F ' D 1 

Gloria Ross 
Tuesday, January 11, 2011 11 :26 AM 
ClK - Orders 1 Notices 
Pauline Evans; Adam Teitzman 
Order 1 Notice Submitted 

1/11/2011 11:20:00 AM 
110008-0T 
1:\2011\110008.ord.chiareIlLsprint.pere.doc 
Signed 1 Hand Deliver 

ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE 
AS REPRESENTATIVE 

/ f 

Commission Deputy Clerk II " 7 
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

brew(a:lbbrslaw, 
a) atay lor@}bbrslaw,com 

Briggs Morgan mslavcn(a:lbriggs,com 
Light Company Bryan, Anderson@)fpl,com ,-

Sprint atkinson(a:lsprint.com 
IOTampa) oroark(a:lverizon, 

ler(ti)verizon 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110008 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Brickfield Law Firm (I I) i com No 
Brickfield Law Firm (II No 

and Law FIrm No 
Florida Power & No 

Nextel (II a) bi II, No 
Verizon Florida LLC ( de, com No 
Verizon Wireless el izabeth, koh VI' ire less, com No 

Printed on 1112/2011 at 12:2700 PM 
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Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 
-

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 567872) 

Attachments: 00301-11.pdf 

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

Thank you 

1112/2011 



Page 1 of 1 

Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite Mclean 

Sent: Wednesday, January 05, 2011 11 :38 AM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
To: Matilda Sanders -....... Admbliltrative_Parties_CODIlIDler 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco DOCUMENT NO. 000 Y3 - '1 
Subject: RE: 11 0008-0T & 100008-0T DISTRIBlmON: 
i've added Docket 110008 to DNs 10096-10 and 10095-10. 

From: Matilda Sanders 
Sent: Wednesday, January 05,201111:24 AM 
To: Marguerite Mclean 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: l10008-0T & 100008-0T 

Sometimes near the end of the previous year FPl will file a qualified rep., and it doesn't get an Order till 
the next year, like this one I'm working on. 

10096-10 12/22/10 FPl (Butler) - Request for naming of Bryan S. Anderson as qualified representative; 
with attached affidavit of Bryan S. Anderson. [ClK note: CD forwarded to GCL.] 

10095-10 12/22/10 FPl (Butler) - Request for naming of R. Wade Litchfield as qualified representative; 
with attached affidavit of R. Wade Litchfield. [ClK note: CD forwarded to GCL.] 

So now I have an Order to prepare in 11 0008-0T that needs to have that copied into it the above, and 
Parties information so I can issue it. 

Just to show you this happens repeatedly you can see the following: 

12090-09 12/18/09 FPl (Butler) - Request for naming of R. Wade Litchfield as qualified representative; 
with attached affidavit of R. Wade Litchfield. [ClK note: CD forwarded to GCL.] 

11769-09 12/04/09 Florida Power & Light Company [FPl] (Butler) - Request for naming of Bryan S. 
Anderson as qualified representative; with attached affidavit of Bryan S. Anderson. 

These were copied over to the 100008-0T from the 090008-0T so that info could be there for 
processing the Order at that time. 

I hope this makes sense to you, and If you agree with all of this, can you please move info & Parties info 
over so I can get this Order done. 

1/5/2011 
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CLie O"'clal Flllng*"**11512011 10:34 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Wednesday, January 05,201110:34 AM 
To: ClK • Orders I Notices 11 JAN -5 AMID: 31 
Cc: Pauline Evans; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted COt'H11 S S I Oi'i 

CLERKDate and Time: 1151201110:27:00 AM 
Docket Number: 110008·0T 
Filename I Path: 1:\2011 \11 0008\11 0008.ord.wade.anderson.fpl.rep.pere.doc 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE 
AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVES 

m)(etJ 0r 

{i/Oria :JWss in,4( L(11 JCommission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission (Vlftl L eo - 0 
850-413-6214 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 1,0008 

ADDRESS 
iPARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION 

I 
DIRECTORY 

I 
Florida Power & Light Company (QR-l 0) wade litchfield@fpl.com No 

Printed on 1/5/2011 at 3:23:07 PM 



Page 1 at 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 893566) 


Attachments: 00081-11.pdf 


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




' CLK Offlclal Flllng*a**1212012010 12:07 PM ***** 1 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Gloria Ross 
Monday, December 20, 2010 1206 PM 
CLK -Orders / Notices 
Pauline Evans; Adam Teitzman 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 110008-OT 
Filename I Path: 

12/20/2010 12:04:00 PM 

1:\201 l\ll0008\0RDERS\I 00008-1 10008.order.est.pere.doc 

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2011 DOCKET NUMBER 

@ria a s s  
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-41 3-6214 

L! ' 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTlCIPATlNG EMAIL ADDRESSES 

ADDRESS 
IN 

hl  b T L K  
CO\l*IlShlO\ 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
NAME CODE ADDRESS 
PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 1 1 EMAIL 

ADDRESS 

I IN 

Bingham Law Firm (QR-IO) I N n  
Brickfield L.aw Firm (OR-lCl> ihrewnhhrclnw corn I No 
dPiTeleconnect, LLC (QR-IO) cmallsh(~malishcowan.com 1 No 
Florida Power & Light Company (QR-IO) 

Printedon 1/3ROll ai2:15:53PM 

1 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: 
Attachments: 00009-1 l.pdf 

T h e  uttuched order or  notice hus been issued by the Public Service Commission 

If you have uny problems opening this uttuchment. pleuse contuct the  Office o f  
Commission Clerk by reply emuil or  u t  850-413-6770. 

When replying. pleuse do not u l ter  the subject line; us i t  is  used t o  process your reply. 

Jhunk you 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Ernail ID = 668823) 

1/3/2011 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

~~ction 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 110008-0T Date Docketed: 01/03/2011 Title: AppJications for qualified representative status. 

Company: Qualified Representatives ptsc,CLK w CORRESPONDENCE 
IAdmiDiitrative_Plrties_Col18umeJ 
DOCUMENT NO. ()OOL/3-/t 
DISTRIBU110N: 

Official FiJing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA eLK EeR (GeL) PIF RAD sse 
(HO" indicates OPR) I X I X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module D WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
gpR Staff [QJ Current CASR revision level 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Sta ff Counse I 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Ful1 Commission Commission Pane1 33.- -Hearing Examiner Staff X 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initia1s OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

are as fol1ows: 

Previous Current 

Sectl0n 3 - Chalrman Comp1etes Asslgnments 

Hear in Officer(s) 

GH 

x 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Pane7 Chairman: 
the identical pane7 decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the fu17 Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

Approved: 
Date: 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Cle 


Docket No. 110008-0T Date Docketed: 01/03/2011 Title: Applications for qualified representative status. 


Company: Qualified Representatives 


Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM APA ClK ECR (GCl) PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x I x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Pr~ram Nodule D WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUftfENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION, 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff P Evans [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel P Evans 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
B. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission - Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff X 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 01/07/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38, 

Staff Counsel 39, 
40, 

I I 
I I 

~ I 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 


- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearlnq 0ff'lcer 

Commissioners Hrg

Exam 
Staff 

All I GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 

I I I I I X 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 
X I I I I 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: <'=>~\ ~~ 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 01/07/2011 t
aSSigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 


